
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMO 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: April 20, 2021 
 
TO: All Deputy District Attorneys 
 
FROM: Morris Maya, Deputy District Attorney 
 
SUBJECT:  Sentencing Overview (Part 2)  
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
On Thursday, April 22, 2021, from 3:00 to 4:30 p.m., the San Mateo County 
District Attorney’s Office will present a training entitled: 
 

SENTENCING OVERVIEW (PART 2) 
 

This training is designed for all deputy district attorneys.   
 

Just when you thought you had a handle on sentencing . . . determinate sentencing, 
Three Strikes, indeterminate sentencing, 1/3 the mid-term . . . . While last week’s 
training provided a good foundation for tackling sentencing problems, there is still 
a lot of ground to cover.  Fortunately, Part 2 provides a solid platform upon which 
to build an advanced understanding of sentencing.  Additionally, this week’s 
training contains lots of practical information to assist prosecutors in formulating 
legally sound sentencing recommendations.   
   
PARTICIPANTS WILL RECEIVE 1.50 HOUR OF GENERAL MCLE CREDIT 

 
This training will be presented by Sean Riordan and will be streamed and 

recorded. 
 

The Office of the District Attorney of San Mateo County 
 is a State Bar of California approved MCLE provider  
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